AGENDA
Magnetawan Community Centre Board (MCCB)
Wednesday November 01, 2023
9:00 AM

Magnetawan Community Centre

OPENING BUSINESS

1.1 Call to Order

1.2 Adoption of the Agenda

13 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
14 Adoption of Previous Minutes

ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD

2.1 Verbal Update Ahmic Harbour Community Centre and Magnetawan Fire Station 2

2.2 Verbal Update Magnetawan Community Centre Projects

2.3 Verbal Update Lions' Pavilion Projects

2.4 Committee Mandate

25 Discussion Magnetawan Community Centre, Ahmic Harbour Community Centre and Fire
Station #2 and Lions' Pavilion Capital 2023 Budget Items

FOR INFORMATION ONLY
3.1 Request Magnetawan Agricultural Society Cabinets outcome Council
3.2 Outcome of Approval of Public Art Project Drawings

ADJOURNMENT
4.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Commitee and Adjourn




Municipality of
Magnetawan

Magnetawan Community Centre Board (MCCB)
Meeting Minutes
Wednesday September 9, 2023
9:00 am
Magnetawan Community
4304 Highway 520, Magn

Committee members in attendance:
Chair Garfield Robertson
Vice Chair Garry Johnston
Councillor Brad Kneller
Victor Belyea

Maria Dunnett

Mark Langford

Harvey Sohm

Martina Winstone

Steve Rg

1.1

1.2

BE IT RESOLVED YHAT the Magnetawan Community Centre Board adopts the
agenda for this regular meeting of Wednesday September 06, 2023
Carried.

1.3 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest

Chair Robertson stated that should anyone have a disclosure of pecuniary interest that
they could declare the nature thereof now or at any time during the meeting.

Page 10f 4



14

2.1

2.2

Adoption of Previous Minutes

RESOLUTION 2023-14 Winstone-Dunnett

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Centre Board adopts the minutes
from the committee meeting of Wednesday July 05, 2023, as copied and circulated.
Carried.

ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD

Verbal Update Ahmic Harbour Community Centre and Magnetawan Fire Station #2
The Secretary advised the Committee that the digital sign has been hard wired into the
panel to ensure that ESA standards are met as the wiring for the sign goes through the
exterior wall to the interior. The Secretary also adyised the Committee that the
counters have been installed in the kitchen and th€ batkyard area has been cleaned
up and there is no longer any refuse located bghind the building (steel drums, tires,
etc.). The Secretary advised the Committee tifat ghe.new garage doors on the fire hall
portion of the building have been installedand the Mural Project has been relocated
to the Heritage Museum Centre anddlions’ Pavilion. A Pqplic Art Project will be
revisited in 2023/2024 subject to Cdungil approval as the Mynicipality still has grant
funding available for those years undégthe RED Grant Intake#2 Punding Stream. The
Committee discussed the clearing and thimming of the property\ine of dead trees,
stumps etc. and the Secretg@ryadvised the Comtitiée that it will be noted as a budget
item to be discussed at the next Gammittee Megting to be brought forward in the
budget process for the approvatof Caungil. It shouldhalso be noted that if this project
moves forward that the residents\located Beside tha centre should be contacted as
they may wangthe buffering thak s provided from the wegetation for privacy as the
postal boxeg@argfocated right on the pa:dpg_ﬁy line-The Committee also discussed the
water well that was recently locatediand dug up as it was covered previous to the
Municipality taking ver the Eammunity,Centre. The Committee discussed the leasing
of tlie Centre.to the'Daycare and there are no new updates as the lease has not been
£igned.

Verbal Update Magnetawan Community Centre Projects

The Seghetary advisedithe Commigfee that the windows that were backorder have now
been delivexed and Stdff bre currently sourcing a contractor for the installation. The
concrete w'alkhay at the Municipal Office/Community Centre has been compieted and
the Committea agcegfl thiat it looked faboulous. The Secretary advised the Committee
that the exhaust Fan igrthe kitchen has recently been inspected and Staff are currently
waiting for parts to arrive for general maintenance as well as Staff are sourcing a
contractor to complete this work. The Secretary also advised the Committee that the
Parks and Maintenance Staff and Roads Staff are currently working on a plan to take
the spacers out of the drain. The Committee discussed that the only two items left
outstanding are the repair of the rock/granite stairs leading up to the Pavilion and the
drain in the Community Centre parking lot as it has heaved. The Committee also
discussed that the Community Centre Kitchen is in need of a deep clean, the stove
needs oiled and cleaned and that new paring knives, nylon cutting boards, and more
tea towels need to be purchased. The Committee discussed possible budget items
including the painting of the kitchen and revamping of the storage room to include a

Page 2 0f 4



2.3

2.4

25

2.6

2.7

closet to separate kitchen items from cleaning items. The Secretary advised the
Committee that these items will be put on the next meeting’s agenda to discuss and
forward to Council in the budgeting process for their consideration.

Verbal Update Lions’ Pavilion Projects

The Secretary advised the Committee that the furnace repair is currently in progress
and Staff are actively trying to source a distributer for a replacement but are
experiencing some supply demand issues.

Verbal Update Trees at Community Centre/Municipal Office

The Secretary advised the Committee that Deputy Mayor John Hetherington has
advised that wrapping the trees for the winter wil_bd'ar_ﬁhge the trees. The Committee
discussed other alternatives and Staff will be d6oking into steel fencing or electric
fending to protect the trees from the deer thif:wjﬁté?“.

Update Magnetawan Agricultural Sag,ié'ty ,Murals

The Committee discussed that the fd'ura!% have now been dpﬂa{ed and that Signcraft
has done an excellent job of revamplhgthe signs. The Secretaty bring forward to the
Committee that perhaps a Christmas themeth.covef cqﬂld be madé{fbudgetmg allows

to dress up the signs for thg Chrggtmas Tree ‘Lxgl'ﬁmg

Request Magnetawan Agrucuﬁ%afiqdaq Mura\h

RESOLUTION 2023-15 Langford-$6bm

WHEREAS the /Magnetawan Con‘hgrhgmty ,Ei'en;.re ﬁqarﬂ*‘ reteives the correspondence
Request Magnetawan Agricultural Sqeiety Gabinets; ]

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Magnetawan Community Centre Board
respectfully requests.that/the-Council of;ﬁe Municipality of Magnetawan approve the
instillationof the some lepgthaf Base cabjrets of the same likeness and quality of the
fur;:n'nt upp!'r;dh;nets be“mstaﬂec?mﬁéﬁommumty Centre hallway directly below the
»Mbqnetawan quthuraMoctety TrophyCase for use by the Magnetawan Agricultural
Soe{e‘::(?(.‘abmets at ﬂo cost rotﬁa Municipality.

Carnri 3

Discussior‘f‘k\c}hs of Community Centre Board Members

The Chair advisgththe Committee Members that the mandate is for the Magnetawan
Community Centrg, Amic Harbour Community Centre, and the Lions’ Pavilion. The
Chair advised that if any Committee Members see anything that is in disrepair or
dangerous to reach out to the Secretary so that concerns can be addressed
immediately or put on a future agenda for the Committees consideration. The
Secretary advised that if a public space is rented for a fee that that public space would
be under the Committee’s mandate. The Secretary also advised the Committee that if
members are feeling overwhelmed with requests that Committee Members can
always redirect residents to Municipal Staff and that if Committee Members are
unsure if items or issues are covered under the mandate to reach out to Staff for
confirmation.

Page 30f4



FOR MORE INFORMATION ONLY
3.1  Outcome of Report Ahmic Harbour Community Centre Mural

Adjournment
4.1  Confirm the Proceedings of Committee and Adjourn

RESOLUTION 2023-16 Sohm-Langford

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Centre Board adjourns this
meeting at 9:35 am to meet again on November 01, 2023 at 9:00 am at the call of the
Chair.

Carried.

Approved by:

Chair

Secretary

Page4of4



A,










-
















Municipality of
Magnetawan

MAGNETAWAN COMMUNITY CENTRE BOARD MANDATE

Individuals are recruited and appointed by the Council of the Municipality of Magnegmvan and they collectively constitute
“the Committee”. Appointments are generally near the beginning of the new Cgtintil term and individuals shall continue
to serve until their successors are appoigted.

November 1,2023 ¢ D

Mandate and Accountability

1.

o ..-"

Committee members must act honestly, in good falti;,feq.vmg asidespersonal mterest(s)‘tu atlyange the public
interest and the mandate of the Municipality of Mag‘-ﬁeﬁwn The Cd;hmlttee is an adwso\l‘f‘cpﬁﬂmlttee to the
Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan.

The Committee is governed by the rules outlined in the cunent'ﬁg“ﬁiﬁgil Procedure By-law.

The Committee will hold meetings as requu:ad ﬂ'ﬁh the goal of a mm'imui’mof six committee meetings within a
calendar year. -
The Committee will consist of a minimum of ﬁ\;e (5) :péﬂ'lbcrs Mm.udmum of eight (8) members and shall
include one (1) member of ,Lquncﬂ _

Depending on c1rcu;;:[§tances cbmnﬁxtee members a xpected to attend all scheduled meetings and if more than
three (3) commiée nbgtmgs arc!mssed within a ca dar year, a motion to remove a committee member may
be considered.

A majority .nf,m,embers p eﬂ‘r @Tmmrlqﬁm If no quorum is present thirty (30) minutes after the
time m forthe meeti? e Secretary Wil record the names of the members present and the meeting
shaﬂ}ﬁe adjoumeﬂ-qn S date"qf next regular meeting or until a special meeting is called.

T.i:‘f%eﬁommrttee will enshm}hat Coun?.\,l lsﬁware of the needs of the community and maintain standards in regard

o i’n[lo\u{ng buildings Corgmunity Ceﬁi‘e Hall, Ahmic Community Centre, Lion’s Pavilion. The Committee will
advise'‘Cotncil of public pergpéctive on the care and maintenance, community concerns, rental procedures and/or
operauoﬂs‘nr_tg_q safety conc*‘qk of the above-named facilities.

A Chair and W e‘&g:alr ,v&ﬁ be appointed by the Committee for a fixed term of up to one (1) year, with the

potential of re-appgintment.
Copies of the Mamﬂél?e document will be filed at the Municipal Office. In support of the principle of transparency,
this document will also be easily available to the public on the Municipality’s website

WwWWw.magnetawan.com.

Approved by:

Chair Municipality’s Designate
Page 1of 1



Laura Brandt
L

From: Sam Dunnett <sdunnett2@gmail.com>
Sent: September 12, 2023 1:37 PM

To: Laura Brandt

Subject: Re: Updated Community Centre Mandate
Attachments: image001.png

Yes, | believe it captures the essence of their mandate.
Sam

On Tue., Sep. 12, 2023, 12:03 p.m. Laura Brandt, <lbrandt@magnetawan.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon Sam

Hope you are doing well. You had previously asked me to revise the Mandate for the Community Centre to hopefully
help bring clarification as to what their mandate is.

I have attached the old mandate to this email and revised number 7 to the following below to hopefully bring some
clarity to their role as members.

The Committee will ensure that Council is aware of the needs of the community and maintain standards in regard to
following buildings Community Centre Hall, Ahmic Community Centre, Lion’s Pavilion. The Committee will advise
Council of public perspective on the care and maintenance, community concerns, rental procedures and/for
operations, and safety concerns of the above-named facilities.

| just wanted to run it by you to ensure that | have encompassed what you were thinking.

Thanks so much

Laura



Municipality of
Magnetawan

BUDGET ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Ahmic Community Centre and Magnetawan Fire Station #2
. Flooring was budgeted for in 2023 if project is not completed will have to be
re-budgeted.

Magnetawan Lions’ Pavilion
. Furnace was budgeted for in 2023 if project is not completed will have to be
re-budgeted for.

Magnetawan Community Centre

. Windows was budgeted for in 2023 if project is not completed will have to
be re-budgeted for. This item is covered by the ICIP grant funding stream.

. Kitchen hoods air intake must be completed to ensure compliance
estimated cost $25,000 to $30,000.

COMMITTEES CURRENT WISH LIST

. Painting of Kitchen in Magnetawan Community Centre

. New closet for kitchen items or cabinet built into existing closet
. Replacement of aluminum pots with steel pots



c & chefequipment com/products/signaturewarss ook pat-stainless.steel varant =41729409319084%¢ urrency = CAD&utm_medium = preduct_synclutm_source = googlefutm_romnnt - £3_orgamcutm_campaign =g _organicAiutm_tern ~&utm_campaig..

Blue Box Program... e 1SED Unversal Bros.., == Foms: Busiress | W B PBX Gudes (@ UCMEOBMOM PR, 5 Google e GRP2614 Phone I tetetnote Login a UCKMG2CS(MOM PB.. i Erumerator- Cons_. @3 New Tab
AILACH LASURYIARE, RIIVED  DMRLCYIARE TADLEVYHHE FURIN U IrURALE A TG . .
SANE HDS : o
EQUIPMENT & KITCHEN SUPPLIES & BAKINIG & SERVEWARE & FIXTURES & TRANSPORT & MAINTEHANCE BRANDS RESOURCES

SignatureWares | Stock Pot, Stainless Steel

e v % ke o 9) 5.00 500
SKU: 5000/STOCKPOTSS32
BARCONF- BA2405004700
PRODIICT TYPE

YFHDOR:

$286.59 CAD

> i o [32a] wa miq

12 DELIVERY & RETURM

T
P ADD TO WISHLIST

S Spend $09.00 CAD 1o gel Free Shpping

s aVidee Llaa e s alew
GUARANTEED SAFE CHECKOUT:

BB (o] o~ @ B ve

. = i e
] “ PRODUCT 11 IFORMATION ;
: : = SigaulureWares Stuindeas Steel Stock Polw made wilh profeasiona) quality to

survive e tgours of commercial kichens, Mude with o 3-ply base. this commatca!

| | kitchen stock pot offers excellent heat conductivity and ia suitable for elex b, gas,




Municipality of Magnetawan

Report Date Budgetary Control
2023-10-16 3:29 PM For the Period 2023-01-01 - 2023-10-31
Account # / Description Committed Current

Expense Totals:
1-4-7700-8000 - AHMIC - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Expense Totals:

Net Surplus (Deficit):

Accounts Printed: 1

Year to Date

26,591.55
26,591.55

(26,591.55)

Budget

34,500.00
34,500.00

(34,500.00)

Page 1

Variance %

7,908.45 771
7,208.45 771

7,908.45 771



Municipality of Magnetawan

Report Date Budgetary Control
2023-10-16 3:30 PM For the Period 2023-01-01 - 2023-10-31
Account # / Description Committed Current

Expense Totails:
1-4-7300-8000 - HALL - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Expense Totals:

Net Surplus (Deficit):

Accounts Printed; 1

Year to Date

4,419.38
4,419.38

(4,419.38)

Budget

24,000.00
24,000.00

(24,000.00)

Page 1

Variance %

19,580.62 18.4
19,580.62 18.4

19,580.62 18.4



ACCOUNT # 2022 WORKING BUDGET AND 2023 FORECAST| 2023 FINAL 2023 NARRATIVE ACTUALS 2024 2024 NARRATIVE
BUDGET BUDGET AS OF DEC. DRAFT
Account Name Passed 31/23
March 8/23
7700-8000 AHMIC - Capital Expenditures 19,500(2023 2022-158 Mural $8,000 as siding was not

done RED GRANT 30% to a MAX of $3,000 for
public art for Mural

2023 flooring $5,000, Countertops $5,000,
Digital sign electrical $750 - will be putting
unused hood fan on Gov Deals which will offset
costs

Router and IT work to set up sign $750

Page lof 1




ACCOUNT # 2022 WORKING BUDGET AND 2023 FORECAST| 2023 FINAL 2023 NARRATIVE ACTUALS 2024 2024 NARRATIVE
BUDGET BUDGET AS OF DEC. DRAFT
Account Name Passed 31/23
March 8/23
7300-8000 COMM CTR/PAVILLION - Capital Expenditures 24,000|Windows $10,000/walkway $10,000/pavillion offset by ICIP grant funding $10,000

furnace $4,000

Page 1 of 1




Corporation of the Tel- (705) 387-3947
Fax: (705) 387-4875

Municipality Biseliealouiipgis
of
M agn e t a wa n PO. Box 70, Magnetawan, Ontario POA 1P0O

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 -~ 37 Ll' SEPTEMBER 13 2023

Moved by: ﬁ@w@},

Seconded by:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives the request from
the Magnetawan Community Centre Board Cabinets Community Centre Hallway;

AND FURTHER approves the installation of the same length of base cabinets of the same
likeness and quality of the current upper cabinets be installed in the Community Centre hallway
directly below the Magnetawan Agricultural Society Trophy Case for their use as storage at no
cost to the Municipality.

Carried / Defeated Deferred / e

-'L‘_—H.-—"

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote .
| Member of Council | Yea Nay Absent -i
Bishop, Bill |
Hetherington, John
Hind, Jon

Kneller, Brad

Mayor: Dunnett, Sam

Knowing our berz'tage
we will build our future







s,




Corporation of the Tel: (705) 387-3947
Fax: (705) 3874875

Mun zoczpalzty e (705) 287 4575

M a g ne t a wa n PO. Box 70, Magnetawan, Ontario POA 1P0
RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - 9 SEPTEMBER 13 2023
Moved by: f; A@,Q/ll/\
Seconded by:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan receives and approves
the Art Mural Designs Magnetawan Heritage Museum and Lions’ Pavilion.

L

Carried LJeated Deferred

Recorded Vote Called by:

Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Recorded Vote

Member of Council Yea Nay Absent

Bishop, Bill

Hetherington, lohn 1 | T~ e
Hind, lon |

Kneller, Brad | ——=_
Mayor: Dunnett,Sam | | | ] Knowing our heritage

we will build our future



NEW PUBLIC ART
MURALS

#MAGSWHEREITSAT #MAGNETAWAN

AT THE HERITAGE MUSEUM CENTRE AND LOG CABIN &
MAGNETAWAN LIONS’PAVILION

The Beautification of the Municipality of Magnetawan Project aims to establish a
Public Art Collection, which will enhance Magnetawan’s visual appeal and
vibrancy of our public spaces as well as honour, preserve and encourage
Magnetawan'’s cultural heritage and artistic diversity while providing an
opportunity to recognize local and regional artists.

A BIG THANK YOU TO CRAVE FLUIDITY AND NOMI DRORY FOR ADDING
TO OUR PUBLIC ART COLLECTION!

a) ﬁ - "'-'-."l." - Ty F - ..
e e J C .
2 e R A
& o ? | - 5 .

N Ny
’ ' ' _—
S 3 . T by
| | .
g &

For more information contact the Municipal Office at (705) 387-3947 or by email at
recreation@magnetawan.com




MAGNETAWAN COMMUNITY CENTRE BOARD MANDATE

Individuals are recruited and appointed by the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan and they collectively constitute
“the Commistee”. Appointments are generally near the beginning of the new Council term and individuals shall continue
to serve until their successors are appointed.

September 30, 2020

Mandate and Accountability

1.

3.

9.

Committee members must act honestly, in good faith, leaving aside personal interest(s) to advance the public
interest and the mandate of the Municipality of Magnetawan. The Committee is an advisory commiitee to the
Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan.

The Committee is governed by the rules outlined in the current Council Procedure By-law.

The Committee will hold meetings as required with the goal of a minimum of six committee meetings within a
calendar year.

The Committee will consist of a minimum of five (5) members to a maximum of eight (8) members and shall
tnclude one (1) member of Council.

Depending on circumstances commitiee members are expected to attend all scheduled meetings and if more than
three (3) committee meetings are missed within a calendar year, a motion to remove a committee member may
be considered.

A majority of members present shall constitute a quorum. If no quorum is present thirty (30) minutes after the
time appointed for the meeting, the Secretary will record the names of the members present and the meeting
shall be adjourned until the date of the next regular meeting or until a special meeting is called.

The Committee will advise Council of public perspective on the care and maintenance of the facilities,
community concerns, rental procedures and/or operations, and safety concemns. The Committee will ensure that
Council is aware of the needs of the community and maintain standards of the following community grounds
and buildings Community Centre Hall, Ahmic Community Centre, Lion’s Pavilion.

A Chair and Vice Chair will be appointed by the Committee for a fixed term of up to one (1) year, with the
potential of re-appointment.

Copies of the Mandate document will be filed at the Municipal Office. In support of the principle of transparency,
this docurnent will also be easily available to the public on the Municipality's website
Www.magnetawan.com.

Approved by:

//

Municipality's Designate

Page 10of 1



